

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION	1
Definitions & Explanations	1
Registration & Submission of Documents	2
List of Contributing & Non-Contributing Association of Caribbean States (ACS) Countries	3
FINANCING YOUR PROGRAMME	4
Government Assistance for Tuition Expenses (GATE)	4
Accessing GATE	4
The Means Test	4
Criteria for Programme Funding	4
Higher Education Loan Programme (HELP)	5
Scholarships & Bursaries (Undergraduate)	5
HOW TO PAY FEES	6
The FEE PAY Payment Plan	6
Financial Clearance	6
Payment Methods	6
Compulsory Fees	7
Other Fees	8
Recommended Allowances for Scholarship Students	9
Halls of Residence Fees	9
TUITION & OTHER FEES - 2023/2024	11
Students Sponsored by Campus Contributing Governments	11
Faculty of Engineering	12
Faculty of Food & Agriculture	14
Faculty of Humanities & Education	16
Faculty of Law	18
Faculty of Science & Technology	19
Faculty of Social Sciences	22
Faculty of Sport	23
Faculty of Medical Sciences	24
Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago and Sponsored by the GORTT	24
Nationals of Contributing Countries	26
Nationals of Other Countries	27
MBBS Programme (January Intake) - Full-Fee Paying Students	28
Faculty of Medical Sciences REPEAT FEES 2023/2024	29
Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago	29
Non-Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago	29
Faculty of Medical Sciences REMEDIAL FEES 2023/2024	30
Other Categories of Students	31
1. Special Tuition Fee for 2023/2024	31
2. Tuition fees for Students from Non-Contributing Countries for 2023/2024	31
3. Tuition fees for Students from Non – Contributing ACS Countries for 2023/2024 *	31
4. Per credit fees for Specially Admitted Students for 2023/2024	32
5. Per credit fees for Occasional Students and Students Writing Examinations Only for 2023/2024	32
FURTHER INFORMATION	32

GENERAL INFORMATION

Definitions & Explanations

Definition of a Student

A person is considered to be a UWI student only after the completion of registration and payment of all fees (tuition, compulsory and hall fees) for the semester. A student who writes an examination(s) for a course(s) for which he/she was not registered and paid for will not be credited for such course(s).

Accounts Receivable Hold (AR Hold)

An AR Hold is placed on the accounts of students who have not paid fees and/or submitted all required registration documents. This HOLD prevents access to a number of services including but not limited to, registration, access to grades, examinations and transcripts and can only be removed by the Bursary, Student Accounts & Receivables Section.

GATE Hold (GT Hold)

The GATE policy of the Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago, states that, effective January 2015, "GATE no longer covers students whose cumulative Grade Point Average (GPA) is below 2.0 at the end of the academic year". Such students will be required to pay their own tuition fees.

Subsidies

Students receiving subsidies are required to pay the percentage of their tuition fee as per their contract agreement.

How to Calculate Tuition Fees

Except for self-financing programmes and programmes in the Faculty of Medical Sciences, The University of the West Indies has a credit-based fee structure for undergraduate programmes.

To calculate the cost of tuition for your programme:

- Check the relevant Faculty Booklet to confirm the number of credits required per year to complete your programme
- 2. Return to this fee booklet and multiply the number of credits by the fee per credit applicable to the Faculty and based on your nationality.

For Trinidad & Tobago nationals, this is the figure that is used to calculate GATE.

How to Calculate Fees Payable

Once you have calculated your Tuition Fees, add the annual compulsory fees and the Fee Pay Enrolment Fee listed in this Fee Booklet. These are now all the fees payable to the University. Trinidad & Tobago nationals should note that Compulsory Fees are not covered by GATE.

How to Calculate the Total Cost of Pursuing Your Programme

Once you have calculated your Tuition, Compulsory Fees and the Fee Pay Enrolment Fee, add the estimated cost of your personal expenses. This figure will be the estimated cost of your entire programme. Personal expenses will vary from one individual to the next based on your circumstances (e.g., meals, travel and accommodation costs).

Full-time and Part-time

Students registered for 24 or more credits for the academic year are classified as full-time. Those registered for less than 24 credits are classified as part-time.

Tuition Costs Paid by Nationals from UWI Contributing Countries

The University of the West Indies is a regional institution supported by 17 contributing Caribbean countries. The University also recognises 22 other countries which are members of the Association of Caribbean States (ACS). Tuition fees vary according to the nationality of the student (See list of countries in table below).

Tuition fees for nationals of contributing countries **who are sponsored by their governments** have been calculated at 20% of the 2022/2023 economic cost. Contributing governments pay the remaining 80% of the economic cost on behalf of each sponsored student.

Students from **non-campus contributing countries** would be allowed to pay the fee applicable to T&T nationals once a letter of sponsorship for economic cost from their respective governments is provided.

GORTT

Government of the Republic of Trinidad & Tobago.

Self-Financing Programmes

Not all programmes are sponsored by governments or are eligible for GATE funding. Students pursuing **self-financing programmes** would be responsible for paying their own tuition in addition to the other fees listed.

Living Expenses

Living expenses are separate from tuition and compulsory fees. They include accommodation, meals, transportation, personal items such as clothing and toiletries, as well as books and learning materials. As such, this cost varies from person to person and from faculty to faculty. Below are some general estimates that you can use as a guide.

Estimated Living Expenses in TT\$ - All Faculties Except Medical Sciences		
Accommodation	17,000	17,000
Meals	20,000	20,000
Personal Expenses – toiletries, medical supplies, transportation	10,000	10,000
Books/Learning Material	8,000	8,000

Estimated Living Expenses in TT\$ - Medical Sciences		
Accommodation	17,000	17,000
Meals	20,000	20,000
Personal Expenses - toiletries, medical supplies, transportation	10,000	10,000
Books/Learning Material	10,000	10,000
Travelling allowance for students off-Campus	3,000	3,000

Registration & Submission of Documents

Students registering for their programmes and courses follow a seven-step process set out on the Campus registration website at https://sta.uwi.edu/registration/.

The Registration process includes activities outlined in this fee booklet related to finances, such as applying for GATE (Trinidad & Tobago citizens only), enrolling in Fee Pay and paying fees. Registration documents are to be uploaded via e-Courier using the link https://e-courier.ca/aQ?is=Zjkl33oH3Y8e.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Bursary's Service Desk at https://sta.uwi.edu/bursary/service-desk.

List of Contributing & Non-Contributing Association of Caribbean States (ACS) Countries

Campus Contributing Countries	Non-Campus Contributing Countries	Non-Contributing ACS Countries
BARBADOS	ANGUILLA	ARUBA
JAMAICA	ANTIGUA & BARBUDA	BONAIRE
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	BAHAMAS	BRAZIL
	BELIZE	COLOMBIA
	BERMUDA	COSTA RICA
	BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS	CUBA
	CAYMAN ISLANDS	CURACAO
	DOMINICA	DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
	GRENADA	EL SALVADOR
	MONTSERRAT	FRENCH GUIANA
	ST KITTS & NEVIS	GUADELOUPE
	ST LUCIA	GUATEMALA
	ST VINCENT	GUYANA
	TURKS & CAICOS	HAITI
		HONDURAS
		MARTINIQUE
		MEXICO
		NETHERLANDS ANTILLES
		NICARAGUA
		PANAMA
		SURINAME
		VENEZUELA

FINANCING YOUR PROGRAMME

Government Assistance for Tuition Expenses (GATE)

(APPLICABLE TO CITIZENS OF TRINIDAD & TOBAGO ONLY)

Accessing GATE

1. All students under the age of 50 years, who are citizens of Trinidad & Tobago, and who are accepted into a recognised **undergraduate** tertiary programme may apply to the Ministry of Education for Government Assistance for Tuition Expenses (GATE) funding to cover tuition fees via the GATE eService.

To access the GATE eService, students are to:

- 1) register at any of the TTConnect Service Centre locations;
- 2) obtain a GATE e-Service ID;
- 3) visit the e-GATE website at www.e-gate.gov.tt;
- 4) use your GATE e-Service ID to log in to the website and complete the e-GATE application form.
- 2. Students are required to submit a signed copy of their e-GATE application form with their registration documents.
- 3. GATE funding is not retroactive. If a student fails to complete a GATE application form upon registration, a claim will NOT be accepted after the semester has ended.
- 4. Continuing students who have not maintained a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.0 as at the end of the academic year will NOT be able to access GATE funding for Semester 1 of the following academic year. However, if the cumulative GPA increases to 2.0 or above at the end of Semester 1 of a given academic year, the student can apply for GATE funding for Semester 2 of that same academic year. A copy of the academic transcript is to be submitted to GATE e-Service for approval.

The Means Test

5. Starting in academic year 2017/2018, a means test is used to determine the level of GATE funding which a student can access. With effect from August 2020, all applications for GATE funding include a mandatory means test as follows:

Household Income (TTD)	Student Eligibility
below \$10,000 per month	100% GATE funding for tuition fees*
above \$10,000 per month but less than \$30,000 per month	75% GATE funding for tuition fees
above \$30,000 per month but less than \$75,000 per month	50% GATE funding for tuition fees
above \$75,000 per month	Not eligible for GATE funding

Failure to complete the means test will disqualify the application from being considered for GATE funding.

NOTE:

GATE funding is calculated based on a certain number of credits according to your programme or Faculty. If you are pursuing a programme where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay the percentage of the annual tuition fee determined by your means test, PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.

Criteria for Programme Funding

- 5. Funding under the GATE programme is provided for:
 - one non-terminal programme and one Bachelor's Degree OR
 - one Diploma and one Bachelor's Degree OR
 - one Advanced Diploma and one Bachelor's Degree OR
 - one Associate Degree and one Bachelor's Degree OR
 - one Certificate Programme and one Bachelor's Degree.
- 7. Students currently enrolled in undergraduate programmes continue to be funded for the normal duration of the programme.

- 8. Students enrolled at regional campuses of The University of the West Indies (UWI), pursuing programmes that are also offered at the UWI, St. Augustine Campus, are provided the same level of funding as if they were pursing their programmes at the St. Augustine Campus
- 9. Students who are already in possession of undergraduate or postgraduate qualifications, regardless of whether or not they were beneficiaries of the GATE Programme, will not be able to access funding for any other programme.
- 10. Students repeating courses that were covered by GATE at the first sitting will be required to pay to retake those courses.
- 11. Effective August 2017, only institutions and programmes accredited by the Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT) will be funded.
- 12. Effective August 2016, persons over the age of 50 years old are no longer eligible for GATE funding.
- 13. Effective August 2016, The GORTT discontinued the funding of new students in the medical programme at St. George's University, Grenada, SGU.

Higher Education Loan Programme (HELP)

A HELP Loan is a low interest student loan available through local commercial banks. Students must apply for the loan annually and must fulfil the following criteria:

- be citizens of Trinidad & Tobago
- have a continued period of residency of 3 years prior to application
- be between 18 and 50 years of age

NOTES:

- HELP loans cover tuition expenses (if not rated 100% through Means Test) and non-tuition expenses.
- Students who do not qualify for GATE can apply for a HELP loan.
- Students who are receiving GATE funding may also apply for a HELP loan to cover non-tuition fees and
 expenses.
- Students studying in Trinidad & Tobago who meet all the criteria above are eligible to borrow up to a maximum of TT\$35,000 per year.
- Students studying elsewhere in the region who meet all the criteria above are eligible to borrow up to a maximum of TT\$75,000 per year.
- The amount received is based on the Means Test Criteria for HELP loans.

For more information, visit https://www.moe.gov.tt/help-framework/ or email helploans@moe.gov.tt.

Scholarships & Bursaries (Undergraduate)

There are hundreds of scholarships and bursaries available to both new and continuing students of the St. Augustine Campus each year. **You must be a registered student to apply**.

Some *scholarships* are renewable based on performance, and range in value from TT\$5,000 to TT\$ 30,000 per year. *Bursaries* are held for one academic year and may range in value from TT\$5,000 to TT \$15,000.

We encourage all eligible students, particularly those in tight or already difficult financial circumstances, to visit https://sta.uwi.edu/scholarships/ and download the latest Scholarships and Bursaries booklet to see if you qualify for any of the opportunities listed.

HOW TO PAY FEES

The FEE PAY Payment Plan

Fee Pay is a payment plan which grants users automatic financial clearance on enrolment. As part of the registration process, **ALL students are required to enrol in Fee Pay**. The plan is accessed through "My Secure Area" on the Student Portal.

Fee Pay recognises two categories of students:

- Sponsored (e.g. GATE, Scholarships)
- Non-Sponsored (self-funded)

Fee Pay combines the payments due for tuition and compulsory fees. These fees are then payable in instalments each semester as follows:

AUTOMATED PAYMENT PLANS: SPONSORED STUDENTS			
	Semester 1*	Semester 2*	Summer Semester*
Instalments	% of Fees Due	% of Fees Due	% of Fees Due
1st	15%	15%	50%
2nd	15%	15%	50%
3rd	70%	70%	_

AUTOMATED PAYMENT PLANS: NON-SPONSORED STUDENTS			
	Semester 1*	Semester 2*	Summer Semester*
Instalments	% of Fees Due	% of Fees Due	% of Fees Due
1st	40%	40%	50%
2nd	30%	30%	50%
3rd	30%	30%	-

^{*}For the deadline dates for each instalment, please see the Fee Pay Instalment Calendar provided online by the Bursary.

Financial Clearance

Once students enrol in Fee Pay and start making their payments according to the schedule, they will receive automatic **financial clearance**. Financial Clearance is required for students to access myeLearning, write exams, submit online course assessments, and to access facilities at the Health Services Unit, the Alma Jordan Library, and the Halls of Residence.

If payments are not made by the above-mentioned deadline dates, an automatic **Accounts Receivable (AR) Hold** is placed on the student's account.

An AR hold restricts access to myeLearning, writing of exams, viewing examination grades, submission of online course assessments, and access to facilities such as the Health Services Unit, the Alma Jordan Library and the Halls of Residence.

To maintain financial clearance, all required registration documents must be submitted on or before the due date for the 1st instalment.

Payment Methods

Once you have enrolled in Fee Pay, the Campus provides a variety of convenient payment methods:

- 1. Online Payment via mySecureArea using FEE PAY (highly recommended)
- 2. Online Payment using a credit card OR chip debit cards (international and local cards accepted)
- 3. Online Inter-bank Transfers/Internet banking (local banks only) *
- 4. Deposit at any branch of Republic Bank in Trinidad & Tobago using the UWI deposit slip**
- 5. Wire transfer (for students based outside Trinidad & Tobago)

NOTES

- * UWI is a registered Bill Payee with Republic Bank's online banking service. To pay your UWI fees through Republic Bank's online banking, follow these steps:
 - 1. Log in to RBL online banking, go to "Pay"
 - 2. Select "Company/Utility Payment"
 - 3. Choose "Other-Utility to Pay"
 - 4. Under "Education," select "The UWI St. Augustine Students"

For more information and detailed instructions, visit https://sta.uwi.edu/bursary/payment-options

** If paying via cheque, cheques must be made payable to <u>The University of the West Indies</u>. At the back of the cheque, please print the following in **BLOCK** letters:

STUDENT'S NAME
STUDENT'S IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
NAME OF FACULTY

Compulsory Fees

Fee	Rate	
Guild Fee	TT\$ 225	
Identification Card (first issue only)	TT\$ 120	
Caution Money (year of entry only)*	TT\$ 500	
Students Group Health Plan	TT\$ 100	
Personal Accident Insurance	TT\$ 20	
Student Amenities Fee	TT\$ 500	

NOTE

Caution Money

Caution money is payable by all students upon entry to The University. It is refunded on completion or withdrawal from a programme. To apply for a refund:

- 1. Download and fill out the Caution Money Refund Application Form
- 2. Apply for Faculty Clearance Email the completed form to the appropriate address/addresses listed in the table below for the Dean's signature. Some Faculties also require that you apply for Departmental and/or Lab clearance.
- 3. Apply for Library Clearance Fill out the <u>online library clearance form</u>. You would normally receive Library Clearance via email within four working days.
- 4. Submit completed Refund Application form with Dean's signature AND Library Clearance to the Bursary Service Desk-

	CLEARANCE REQUIRED FROM		
FACULTY/DEPARTMENT	DEPARTMENT /LAB	DEAN'S OFFICE	
ENGINEERING		X	
		Eng.AdministrativeOfficer@sta.uwi.edu	
FOOD & AGRICULTURE	X	X	
		sonja.joseph@sta.uwi.edu	
		sabrina.ragoo@sta.uwi.edu	
Dept. of Agricultural	Tynessa.Gay@sta.uwi.edu	sonja.joseph@sta.uwi.edu	
Economics and Extension		sabrina.ragoo@sta.uwi.edu	
Dept. of Food Production	Food.Production@sta.uwi.edu	sonja.joseph@sta.uwi.edu	
		sabrina.ragoo@sta.uwi.edu	
Dept. of Geography	Geography@sta.uwi.edu	sonja.joseph@sta.uwi.edu	
, , ,		sabrina.ragoo@sta.uwi.edu	
HUMANITIES & EDUCATION		X	
		jennifer.desilva@sta.uwi.edu	
LAW		Х	
		law@sta.uwi.edu	
MEDICAL SCIENCES	X	X	
Dept. of Clinical Medical	FMS-	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu	
Sciences (UG & PG)	AAClinical.MedicalSciences@sta.uwi.edu		
Dept. of Clinical Surgical	Marcia.McDonald-Howard@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu	
Sciences (UG & PG)	Marcia.McDonaid-Howard@sta.dwi.edd	<u>dealiiiis@sta.dwi.edd</u>	
30.0			
BSc Optometry	Fms.OptometryHead@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu	
200 Specificary		- CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	

^{*} Except for caution money, compulsory fees are non-refundable.

FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu

FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu

		Undergraduate Fee Booklet 2023/2024
Dept. Para-Clinical Sciences (UG & PG)	FMS-DPS.Postgradapp@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
Dept. of Pre-Clinical Sciences (UG & PG)	Head.Preclinical@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
Office of the Dean		
Bachelor of Medicine; Bachelor of Surgery	fmsUGdesk.deanoffice@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
School of Dentistry (UG & PG)	Dental.school@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
School of Pharmacy		
BSc Pharmacy	Pharmacy@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
School of Veterinary Medicine (UG & PG)	vetaa@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
UWI School of Nursing (UG & PG)	UWISON.Director@sta.uwi.edu	deanfms@sta.uwi.edu
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	X	X
Dept. of Chemistry	CHEMStudent.support@sta.uwi.edu	FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu
Dept. of Computing & Information Technology	DCITStudent.support@sta.uwi.edu	FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu
Dept. of Life Sciences	DLSStudent.support@sta.uwi.edu	FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu
Dept. of Mathematics & Statistics	MATHStudent.support@sta.uwi.edu	FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu
Dept. of Physics	PHYSStudent.support@sta.uwi.edu	FST.Undergraduate@sta.uwi.edu

SOCIAL SCIENCES / LOK JACK GSB	Х
	FSS-Student.Matters@sta.uwi.edu
SPORT	X
	ria.cromwell@sta.uwi.edu

Other Fees

FST Dean's Office

Pre-Science

 Fee 	Pay Enrollment Fee (ALL students per semester)	11\$ 35
• Rep	placement Identification Card	TT\$ 180
• Tran	nscript Fee	TT\$ 42 per copy
• Late	e Registration	TT\$ 200
• Late	e Registration/Late Payment of Fee (Summer)	TT\$ 150
	S	TT\$ 150

Recommended Allowances for Scholarship Students

Recommended Upkeep Allowance for Students on Scholarship

The University recommends that scholarship donors include provision for a return fare during the long vacation for students who are not from the campus country. Where a student is required to remain at St. Augustine for academic reasons, a maintenance grant in the sum of TT\$9,000 should be made available to cover a period of 13 weeks.

Recommended Arrival/Termination Allowance

The University recommends that a settling-in grant of TT\$2,000 be paid directly to students by their sponsor to help with expenses for the first month.

Recommended "End of Programme" Allowance

An allowance of TT\$1,000 is also recommended to help students meet additional costs at the end of the academic programme.

Halls of Residence Fees

Students who have been accepted to live on a Hall of Residence are required to pay the Hall Application Fee and Hall Precautionary Fee using the following link:

https://sta.uwi.edu/dssd/hall-application

Hall Accommodation fees can be paid either in full at the beginning of each semester or monthly. Payments can be made using any of the following options:

- online via mySecureArea using a valid credit or debit chip card
- at any branch of Republic Bank in Trinidad and Tobago
- by wire transfer (for foreign-based students)

Hall Payment Schedule

Payment Plan	Semester 1	Semester 2	Summer Session
1 st Instalment	Last working day August	Last working day January	Last working day May
2 nd Instalment	Last working day September	Last working day February	Last working day June
3 rd Instalment	Last working day October	Last working day March	

A copy of the receipt must be submitted online to the **Bursary – Student Accounts & Receivables Section** using the e-Courier link: https://ecourier.ca/aQ?is=Zjkl33oH3Y8e.

NOTES:

Payment for Semester 1 covers accommodation on hall up to the end of the semester. Payment for Semester 2 covers a period of one week beyond the end of Semester 2. For the most up-to-date calendar of dates, please check the academic calendar at https://sta.uwi.edu/registration/academiccalendar.asp.

Halls of Residence Fee List 2023/2024 for students from UWI Contributing States ONLY

HALL	RATE PER WEEK TT\$	SEMESTER 1* TT\$ 2023/2024 27th August 2023 to 14th January 2024 (21 weeks)	SEMESTER 2* TT\$ 2023/2024 14th January to 19 th May 2024 (18 weeks)	SEMESTER 3* TT\$ 2023/2024 19th May to 28th July 2024 (9 weeks)	ANNUAL FEES TT\$
FREEDOM HALL (U	navailable fo	or Semester 1, 2023/202	24)		
West Block Single	371				
Single - Four Bedroom Apartment	525				
Double I Block	292				
Single I Block (Postgraduate Only)	535.				

CANADA HALL				
Single	371	1		
JOYCE GIBSON INN	ISS HALL			
Single	405			
SIR ARTHUR LEWIS	HALL			
Double	292			
Single	371			
Single (Ensuite)	477			
Studio Apartment (Postgraduate Only)	730			
1 Bedroom Apartment (Postgraduate Only)	875			

^{*}For the most up-to-date calendar of dates, please check the <u>academic calendar</u> at <u>https://sta.uwi.edu/registration/academiccalendar.asp</u>.

In addition to the fees quoted in the table above, students living on hall are required to pay the following:

- Hall Application Fee (non-refundable) TT\$ 250
- Precautionary Deposit (All Halls) TT\$ 1,000

The precautionary deposit is required to reserve a room and is only refundable after a student is no longer residing on the hall.

LATE FEES

- Late fee TT\$500
 - o Semester 1: effective from **22 September 2023**
 - o Semester 2: effective from 9 February 2024

How to Apply to Live on Hall

Applications to reside at any of the Halls of Residence are to be submitted online via https://sta.uwi.edu/dssd/hall-application to:

The Manager, Student Accommodation On & Off Campus

Division of Student Services and Development

UWI, St Augustine,

Republic of Trinidad & Tobago, West Indies

All enquiries related to the Halls of Residence are to be submitted by email to uWIHalls@sta.uwi.edu.

TUITION & OTHER FEES - 2023/2024

FEES FOR

Students Sponsored by Campus Contributing Governments

The following fees are payable by all students sponsored for economic cost by Governments of countries contributing to the University. Click here to see the list of Contributing Governments.

NOTE:

The costs quoted below are general estimates. Please check the relevant Faculty Booklet to confirm the number of credits required to complete each year of the programme and use that number in your final calculation.

Faculty of Engineering

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	500	500
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 36 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	18,000	18,000
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 36 credits funded per year)*	18,000	18,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	19,535	18,915

Three Year Summary

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (36 credits per yr/ 108 credits over 3 yrs)*	18,000	18,000	18,000	54,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	19,535	18,915	18,915	57,365

GENERAL NOTES

- * For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

PAYMENT NOTES

Self-Financing Programmes

FULL PROGRAMME FEES & COSTS (TT\$)

Programmes	Annual Tuition	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition	Total Other Fees	Total Est Cost ***
Certificate in Geographic Information Systems	15,000	1	15,000	1,465	16,465
BTech Electrical and Mechanical Engineering	25,000	3.5	87,500	4,000	91,500
Certificate in Pre-Engineering	15,000	1	15,000	1,465	16,465
Certificate in Pre-Engineering - Repeat Fee per course			1,600	***	****

^{**** \$1,600} is the per course repeat fee. The compulsory fees are dependent on the semester in which the student is repeating.

GENERAL NOTES

Not all programmes are sponsored by Governments or are eligible for GATE funding. Students pursuing these **self-financing programmes** would be responsible for paying their own tuition in addition to the other fees listed.

- ** GATE Funded Maximum Tuition Fees coverage for GATE approved Programmes within the Faculty of Engineering is \$54,000.
- *** Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.
- **** \$1,600 is the per course repeat fee. The compulsory fees are dependent on the semester in which the student is repeating.

PAYMENT NOTES

Faculty of Food & Agriculture

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	350	350
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 36 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	12,600	12,600
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Caution Money	500	_
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 36 credits funded per year)*	12,600	12,600
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	14,135	13,515

Three Year Summary

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (36 credits per yr/ 108 credits over 3 yrs.)*	12,600	12,600	12,600	37,800
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	14,135	13,515	13,515	41,165

Programmes for which the total required credits exceed the total credits funded by GATE **	Total Programme Credits	Total GATE-funded Credits	Total Estimated Programme Costs ***
BSc Agriculture (Special)	115 credits over 3 years	108 credits over 3 years	43,615
BSc Agribusiness Management	111 credits over 3 years	108 credits over 3 years	42,215
BSc Human Nutrition and Dietetics	109 credits over 3 years	108 credits over 3 years	41,515

GENERAL NOTES

- * Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** GATE provides tuition fee coverage up to \$37,800 for most approved programs in the Faculty of Food and Agriculture, **except** for:
 - BSc General (Major in Agricultural Extension) GATE maximum: \$16,450.00
 - BSc General (Major in Disaster Risk Resilience for Agriculture & the Environment): GATE maximum: \$32,550.00

^{****}Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

FACULTY NOTES

Students who have not received an exemption are required to undergo a six-week training session in the relevant manual skills during the Summer Semester.

PAYMENT NOTES

Faculty of Humanities & Education

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	400	400
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 30 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	12,000	12,000
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 30 credits funded per year)*	12,000	12,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	13,465	12,845

Three Year Summary

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (30 credits per yr/ 90 credits over 3 yrs)*	12,000	12,000	12,000	36,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	13,465	12,845	12,845	39,155

Programmes for which the total required credits exceed the total credits funded by GATE **	Total Programme Credits	Total GATE-funded Credits	Total Estimated Programme Costs ***
BEd Primary (General)	93 credits over 3 years	90 credits over 3 years	40,565
BA English Language and Literature with Education (ELLE)	93 credits over 3 years	90 credits over 3 years	40,565
Certificate in Music	33 credits over 1 year	30 credits over 1 year	46,965

GENERAL NOTES

- * For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** GATE Funded Maximum Tuition Fees coverage for GATE approved Programmes within the Faculty of Humanities and Education is \$36,000.
- ****Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

PAYMENT NOTES

Self-Financing Programmes

FULL PROGRAMME FEES & COSTS (TT\$)

Programmes	Annual	Programme	Total	Total	Fee Pay	Total
	Tuition	Duration	Tuition	Compulsory	Enrolment	Est Cost
		(Yrs)		Fees	Fee	***
Certificate in Early Childhood Care	15,000	1	15,000	1,465	70	16,535
BA Degree in Journalism (FT - 3 yr Option)	36,000	3	108,000	3,155	210	111,365
BA Degree in Journalism (FT - 4 yr Option)	36,000	4	144,000	3,155	280	147,435
Certificate in The Humanities (Liberal Arts) (FT)	15,000	1	15,000	1,465	70	16,535
Certificate in The Humanities (Liberal Arts) (PT)	7,500	2	15,000	2,310	140	17,450
Certificate in The Humanities (Caribbean Studies) (FT)	15,000	1	15,000	1,465	70	16,535
Certificate in The Humanities (Caribbean Studies) (PT)	7,500	2	15,000	2,310	140	17,450

GENERAL NOTES

Not all programmes are sponsored by Governments or are eligible for GATE funding. Students pursuing these **self-financing-programmes** would be responsible for paying their own tuition in addition to the other fees listed.

PAYMENT NOTES

^{***} Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

Faculty of Law

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	450	450
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 31 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	13,950	13,950
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 31 credits funded per year)*	13,950	13,950
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	15,485	14,865

Three Year Summary

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (31 credits per yr/ 93 credits over 3 yrs)*	13,950	13,950	13,950	41,850
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	15,485	14,865	14,865	45,215

GENERAL NOTES

- * For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** GATE Funded Maximum Tuition Fees coverage for GATE approved Programmes within the Faculty of Law is \$40,500.
- **** Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

PAYMENT NOTES

Faculty of Science & Technology

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary - BSc Programmes

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	350	350
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 36 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	12,600	12,600
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 36 credits funded per year)*	12,600	12,600
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	14,135	13,515

Three Year Summary

Times real callinary				
	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (36 credits per yr/ 108 credits over 3 yrs)*	12,600	12,600	12,600	37,800
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	14,135	13,515	13,515	41,165

GENERAL NOTES

- * For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** GATE provides tuition fee coverage up to \$37,800 for most approved programs in the Faculty of Science & Technology, **except** for:
 - BSc Biomedical Technology GATE maximum: \$32,550.00
 - BSc Environmental Science and Sustainable Technology GATE maximum: 32,550.00
 - BSc Statistics and Economics GATE maximum: \$34,650.00

PAYMENT NOTES

^{****} Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

Self-Financing Programme

			FULL PRO	OGRAMME FEES	s & COSTS
Programmes	Annual Tuition	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition	Total Other Fees	Total Est Cost ***
BSc Software Engineering (Suspended from Academic Year 2023/2024)	US\$ 10,000	2	US \$20,000	TT\$ 2,450	US \$20,000 TT\$ 2,450

Annual Summary - Pre-Science (N1) Programme - SELF FINANCING

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Compulsory Fees	Total
Administrative	2,000
Guild Fee	225
Identification Card	120
Caution Money	500
Students Group Health Plan	100
Student Amenities Fee	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20
Total Compulsory Fees	3,465
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70
Total Other Fees	3,535

Tuition Fees By Course					
Programmes	Tuition per Semester	Programme Duration (Semesters)	Total Tuition		
Pre-Science - Biology	3,630	2	7,260		
Pre-Science - Chemistry	3,630	2	7,260		
Pre-Science - Computer Science	3,630	2	7,260		
Pre-Science - Mathematics	2,160	2	4,320		
Pre-Science - Physics	3,630	2	7,260		

HOW TO CALCULATE YOUR FEES

Pre-Science (N1) students may pursue **up to three subjects** over the course of the one-year (two semesters) duration of the programme.

The fee summary table below shows the *maximum* and *minimum* fees students would have to pay for the one-year duration of the programme, depending on the which subjects they are pursuing, and how many, PLUS the total compulsory fees.

Examples:

- 3 Subject Maximum any three of Biology, Chemistry, Computer Science or Physics plus compulsory fees.
- 3 Subject Minimum Mathematics AND any two of Biology, Chemistry, Computer Science or Physics plus compulsory fees.

Pre-Science Fee Summary	Tuition	Total Compulsory Fees	Total Est Cost ***
3 Subject Maximum	21,780	3,465	25,245
3 Subject Minimum	18,840	3,465	22,305
2 Subject Maximum	14,520	3,465	17,985
2 Subject Minimum	11,580	3,465	15,045
1 Subject Maximum	7,260	3,465	10,725
1 Subject Minimum	4,320	3,465	7,785

GENERAL NOTES

Not all programmes are sponsored by Governments or are eligible for GATE funding. Students pursuing these **self-financing-programmes** would be responsible for paying their own tuition in addition to the other fees listed.

*** Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

PAYMENT NOTES

Faculty of Social Sciences

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES (per credit)	400	400
TOTAL TUITION FEES (MAX 30 CREDITS FUNDED PER YEAR)*	12,000	12,000
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	NEW	RETURNING
Tuition Fees (max 36 credits funded per year)*	12,000	12,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR	14,135	13,515

Three Year Summary

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL Over 3 Years
Tuition (30 credits per yr/ 90 credits over 3 yrs)*	12,000	12,000	12,000	36,000
Compulsory Fees	1,465	845	845	3,155
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee (\$35 per semester)	70	70	70	210
TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS	13,465	12,845	12,845	39,155

GENERAL NOTES

- * For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, based on the outcome of your means test, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee listed.
- ** For Trinidad & Tobago students who qualify for GATE, and who are pursuing programmes where the total number of credits required exceeds the number of credits funded by GATE, you would be required to pay a percentage of the annual tuition fee PLUS the excess amount that is unfunded.
- *** GATE Funded Maximum Tuition Fees for GATE approved Programmes in the Faculty of Social Sciences is \$36,000.
- ****Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

PAYMENT NOTES

Faculty of Sport

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Annual Summary – Self-Financing Programmes

A. TUITION FEES (per year)	NEW	RETURNING
BSc Sport Coaching	20,000	20,000
BSc Sport Kinetics	20,000	20,000
Certificate in Arts & Science of Coaching	4,100	-
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	-
Caution Money	500	-
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL OTHER FEES	1,535	915

Three Year Summary — Self-Financing Programmes

			FULL PROGRA	MME FEES & CC	STS (TT\$)
Programmes	Annual Tuition	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition	Total Other Fees	Total Est Cost
BSc Sport Coaching	20,000	3	60,000	3,365	63,365
BSc Sport Kinetics	20,000	3	60,000	3,365	63,365
Certificate in Arts & Science of Coaching	4,100	1	4,100	1,535	5,635

GENERAL NOTES

Not all programmes are sponsored by Governments or are eligible for GATE funding. Students pursuing these **self-financing-programmes** would be responsible for paying their own tuition in addition to the other fees listed.

PAYMENT NOTES

^{***} Other expenses such as accommodation, meals, personal items, books and learning material will vary from one individual to the next depending on your circumstances and, thus, have not been included in these figures.

Faculty of Medical Sciences

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

Fees applicable to persons who have been accepted as

Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago and Sponsored by the GORTT (SEE NOTE 1)

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES	ANNUAL TUITION FEE (TT\$)	
MBBS (Years I-V) (see note 4 below for January Intake)		71,100
DVM (5 years)		75,000
DDS (5 years)		75,000
BSc PHARMACY (4 years) (see note 2 below)		20,900
BSc NURSING (Post-Registration) (3 years)		41,800
BSc NURSING (Pre-Registration) (4 years)		
		41,800
BSc MIDWIFERY (see note 3 below)		41,000
Diploma in Health Visiting		50,00
PRE-HEALTH Professions Programme (1 year) (see note 4 below)		36,700
OPTOMETRY PROGRAMME (4 years)		90,000
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW	RETURNING
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL OTHER FEES	1,535	915

Financing Summary

FULL PRO	GRAMME FE	ES & COSTS	(TT\$
----------	-----------	------------	-------

Programmes	Annual Tuition	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition	Total Other Fees	Total Est Cost
MBBS (see note 4 below for January Intake)	71,100	5	355,500	5,195	360,695
DVM	75,000	5	375,000	5,195	380,195
DDS	75,000	5	375,000	5,195	380,195
BSc Pharmacy (see note 2 below)	20,900	4	83,600	4,280	87,880
BSc Nursing (Post-Registration)	41,800	3	125,400	3,365	128,765
BSc Nursing (Pre-Registration)	41,800	4	167,200	4,280	171,480
BSc Midwifery (see note 3 below)	41,000	2	82,000	2,450	84,450
BSc Midwifery (see note 3 below)	41,000	4	164,000	4,280	168,280
Diploma in Health Visiting	50,000	1	50,000	1,535	51,535
Pre-Health Professions Programme (Tobago nationals only)	36,700	1	36,700	1,535	38,235
Optometry Programme	90,000	4	360,000	4,280	364,280

NOTES:

1. In the Faculty of Medical Sciences the Government of Trinidad & Tobago subsidises nationals of Trinidad & Tobago pursuing the MBBS, DDS, DVM and Pharmacy programmes ONLY. The subsidy covers 50% of tuition fees. Fees quoted above are the subsidised fees. See the table below to compare subsidised and unsubsidised fees.

PROGRAMME	TUITION FEES PER YEAR
Subsidised MBBS Tuition Fees	TT \$71,100
Unsubsidised MBBS Tuition Fees	TT \$142,200
Subsidised DDS Tuition Fees	TT \$75,000
Unsubsidised DDS Tuition Fees	TT \$150,000
Subsidised DVM Tuition Fees	TT \$75,000
Unsubsidised DVM Tuition Fees	TT \$150,000
Subsidised Pharmacy Tuition Fees	TT \$20,900
Unsubsidised Pharmacy Tuition Fees	TT \$41,800

- 2. Students in the **Pharmacy** programme registering for fewer than 24 credits over the academic year will pay tuition fees at the rate of TT\$720 per credit.
- 3. The BSc Midwifery is delivered over a two (2) year period to Registered Nurses and a four (4) year period for persons who newly entered into the profession of Midwifery. It is a Self Financing Programme.
- 4. The **Pre-Health** programme is open to citizens of **Tobago ONLY**.
- 5. Students accepted as FULL-FEE-PAYING Students (JANUARY INTAKE) are governed by the fee schedule below.

PAYMENT NOTES

Fees applicable to persons who have been accepted as

Nationals of Contributing Countries

TUITION AND EXAMINATION FEES PAYABLE IN US\$ EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE INDICATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES	ANNUAL TUITION FEE (US\$)	
MBBS (5 years) (see note 1 below for January Intake)		25,000
DVM (5 years)		27,000
DDS (5 years)		27,000
BSc PHARMACY (4 years) (see note 3 below)		10,000
BSc NURSING (Post-Registration) (3 years)		7,150
BSc NURSING (Pre-Registration) (4 years)		7,150
PRE-HEALTH Professions Programme (1 year)	16,000	
OPTOMETRY PROGRAMME (4 years)	15,000	
BSc MIDWIFERY (see note 4 below)	TT\$41,000	
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW (TT\$)	RETURNING (TT\$)
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	_
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	845	
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL OTHER FEES	1,535	915

Financing Summary

			FULL PROGRAMI	ME FEES & COSTS
Programmes	Annual Tuition (US\$)	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition (US\$)	Total Other Fees (TT\$)
MBBS (see note 1 below for January Intake)	25,000	5	125,000	4,845
DVM	27,000	5	135,000	4,845
DDS	27,000	5	135,000	4,845
BSc Pharmacy (see note 3 below)	10,000	4	40,000	4,000
BSc Nursing (Post-Registration)	7,150	3	21,450	3,155
BSc Nursing (Pre-Registration)	7,150	4	28,600	4,000
Pre-Health Professions Programme	16,000	1	16,000	1,465
Optometry Programme	15,000	4	60,000	4,000
BSc Midwifery (see note 4 below)	41,000	2	82,000	2,450
BSc Midwifery (see note 4 below)	41,000	4	164,000	4,280

NOTES

- 1. Students accepted as FULL-FEE-PAYING Students (JANUARY INTAKE) are governed by the fee schedule below.
- 2. Effective from academic year 2016/2017 the Government of Jamaica discontinued the subsidy for new students pursuing the **DVM/DDS** programmes. However, continuing students are required to pay the 15% of the subsidised fee quoted above.
- 3. Students in the **Pharmacy** programme registering for fewer than 24 credits over the academic year will pay tuition fees at the rate of US\$245 per credit.
- 4. The BSc Midwifery is delivered over a two (2) year period to Registered Nurses and a four (4) year period for persons who newly entered into the profession of Midwifery. It is a Self Financing Programme.

PAYMENT NOTES

Fees applicable to persons who have been accepted as

Nationals of Other Countries

TUITION AND EXAMINATION FEES PAYABLE IN US\$ EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE INDICATED.

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES	ANNUAL TUITION FEE (US\$)	
MBBS (5 years) (see note 1 below for January Intake)		27,000
DVM (5 years)		29,000
DDS (5 years)		29,000
BSc PHARMACY (4 years) (see note 2 below)		10,000
BSc NURSING (Post-Registration) (3 years)		7,150
BSc NURSING (Pre-Registration) (4 years)		7,150
PRE-HEALTH Professions Programme (1 year)	16,000	
OPTOMETRY PROGRAMME (4 years)	17,500	
BSc MIDWIFERY (see note 3 below)	TT\$41,000	
B. COMPULSORY FEES	NEW (TT\$)	RETURNING (TT\$)
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	_
Caution Money	500	-
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	845	
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	70
TOTAL OTHER FEES	1,535	915

Financing Summary

	FULL PROGRAMI	ME FEES & COSTS		
Programmes	Annual Tuition (US\$)	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition (US\$)	Total Other Fees (TT\$)
MBBS (see note 4 below for January Intake)	27,000	5	135,000	5,195
DVM	29,000	5	145,000	5,195
DDS	29,000	5	145,000	5,195
BSc Pharmacy (see note 2 below)	10,000	4	40,000	4,280
BSc Nursing (Post-Registration)	7,150	3	21,450	3,365
BSc Nursing (Pre-Registration)	7,150	4	28,600	4,280
Pre-Health Professions Programme	16,000	1	16,000	1,535
Optometry Programme	17,500	4	70,000	4,280
BSc Midwifery (see note 3 below)	41,000	2	82,000	2,450
BSc Midwifery (see note 3 below)	41,000	4	164,000	4,280

NOTES

- 1. Students accepted as FULL-FEE-PAYING Students (JANUARY INTAKE) are governed by the fee schedule below.
- 2. Students in the **Pharmacy** programme registering for fewer than 24 credits over the academic year will pay tuition fees at the rate of US\$245 per credit.
- 3. The BSc Midwifery is delivered over a two (2) year period to Registered Nurses and a four (4) year period for persons who newly entered into the profession of Midwifery. It is a Self Financing Programme.

PAYMENT NOTES

Fees applicable to ALL persons who have been accepted to the

MBBS Programme (January Intake) - Full-Fee Paying Students

Annual Summary

A. TUITION FEES BY STUDENT TYPE	ANNUAL TUITION FEE	
NATIONALS OF TRINIDAD & TOBAGO		TT\$142,000
NATIONALS OF CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES		US\$25,000
INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS		US\$27,000
B. COMPULSORY FEES	RETURNING (TT\$)	
Guild Fee	225	225
Identification Card	120	-
Caution Money	500	-
Students Group Health Plan	100	100
Student Amenities Fee	500	500
Personal Accident Insurance	20	20
TOTAL COMPULSORY FEES	1,465	845
Fee Pay Enrolment Fee		
(TT\$35 paid each semester. Sum based on two semesters.)	70	
TOTAL OTHER FEES	1,535	915

Financing Summary

			FULL PROGRAM	ME FEES & COSTS
Programmes	Annual Tuition	Programme Duration (Yrs)	Total Tuition	Total Other Fees (TT\$)
NATIONALS OF TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	TT\$142,000	5	710,000	4,845
NATIONALS OF CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES	US\$25,000	5	125,000	4,845
INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS	US\$27,000	5	135,000	4,845

Faculty of Medical Sciences REPEAT FEES 2023/2024

Applicable to persons accepted as

Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

	AUGUST EXAM	2ND ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)	3RD ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)	4TH ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)
MBBS				
YEARS 1 - 2	No Fee	TT\$9,175	TT\$9,175	TT\$1,500
YEAR 3	No Fee	TT\$18,350	TT\$18,350	TT\$1,500
YEARS 4-5	No Fee			
Exit Exam		TT\$10,700	TT\$1,500	TT\$1,500
YEAR 4	TT\$10,200 per clerks	ship/rotation		
Clerkship/Rotation				
YEAR 5	TT\$8,000 per clerksh	nip/rotation		
Clerkship/Rotation				
DDS				
YEARS 1-2	No Fee	TT\$9,175	TT\$9,175	TT\$1,500
YEAR 3	No Fee	TT\$22,000	TT\$1,500	
YEARS 4-5	No Fee	TT\$9,780	TT\$1,500	
DVM				
YEARS 1-3	No Fee	TT\$9,175	TT\$9,175	TT\$1,500
YEARS 4-5	No Fee	TT\$4,890	TT\$1,500	
MED/JURI/ETHICS		TT\$2,700	TT\$1,500	
RESEARCH PROJECT		TT\$5,300	TT\$1,500	

Applicable to persons accepted as

Non-Nationals of Trinidad & Tobago

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

	AUGUST EXAM	2ND ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)	3RD ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)	4TH ATTEMPT (PER COURSE)
MBBS				
YEARS 1 - 2	No Fee	US\$1,650	US\$1,650	US\$225.00
YEAR 3	No Fee	US\$3,300	US\$3,300	US\$225.00
YEARS 4-5	No Fee			
Exit Exam		US\$2,000	US\$225	US\$225
YEAR 4	TT\$10,200 per clerkship/rotation			
Clerkship/Rotation				
YEAR 5	TT\$8,000 per clerkship/rotation			
Clerkship/Rotation				
DDS				
YEARS 1-2	No Fee	US\$1,650	US\$1,650	TT\$1,500
YEAR 3	No Fee	US\$4,125	TT\$1,500	
YEARS 4-5	No Fee	US\$1,835	TT\$1,500	
DVM				
YEARS 1-3	No Fee	US\$1,650	US\$1,650	TT\$1,500
YEARS 4-5	No Fee	US\$920	TT\$1,500	
MED/JURI/ETHICS		US\$500	TT\$1,500	
RESEARCH PROJECT		US\$1,000	TT\$1,500	

Faculty of Medical Sciences REMEDIAL FEES 2023/2024

Applicable to St. Augustine and Non-St. Augustine students

ALL FEES ARE QUOTED IN TRINIDAD & TOBAGO DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

REMEDIAL WORK DURATION – EXIT M.B.B.S. EXAM	FEE
Repeat exam(s) in 6 months / 1 Semester	TT\$1,500
Repeat exams course in 12 months / 2 Semesters	TT\$3,000

FEES FOR

Other Categories of Students

1. Special Tuition Fee for 2023/2024

The University may admit, under a quota, a limited number of FULL-TIME students from <u>non-Campus contributing</u> <u>countries</u> who are <u>NOT</u> sponsored for economic cost by their governments. These students will be required to pay the following tuition fees:

FACULTY	PER CREDIT FEES (TT\$)
Engineering	835
Food and Agriculture	585
Humanities & Education	675
Law	630
Science and Technology	585
Social Sciences	675

NOTE: Other compulsory fees detailed above are payable in addition to these tuition fees at the beginning of the academic year.

2. Tuition fees for **Students from Non-Contributing Countries** for 2023/2024

STUDENTS FROM NON-CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES SUCH AS THE UNITED KINGDOM, UNITED STATES, CANADA ETC.

FACULTY	PER CREDIT FEES (US\$)
Engineering	410
Food and Agriculture	290
Humanities & Education	335
Law	310
Science and Technology	290
Social Sciences	335

NOTE: Other compulsory fees detailed above are payable in addition to these tuition fees at the beginning of the academic year.

3. Tuition fees for Students from Non – Contributing ACS Countries for 2023/2024 *

FACULTY	PER CREDIT FEES (US\$)
Engineering	184
Food & Agriculture	125
Humanities & Education	125
Law	117
Science & Technology	125
Social Sciences	125

^{*}The above fees are only applicable to students who commenced their programmes in the 2013/2014 academic year and onwards.

NOTE: Other compulsory fees detailed above are payable in addition to these tuition fees at the beginning of the academic year.

4. Per credit fees for Specially Admitted Students for 2023/2024

FACULTY	SPECIALLY ADMITTED	SPECIALLY ADMITTED FROM NON-
	FROM CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES (TT\$)	CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES (US\$)
Engineering	835	410
Food and Agriculture	585	290
Humanities & Education	675	335
Law	630	310
Science and Technology	585	290
Social Sciences	675	335

Specially admitted students are allowed to attend classes and write examinations.

NOTE: Other compulsory fees detailed above are payable in addition to these tuition fees at the beginning of the academic year.

5. Per credit fees for **Occasional Students and Students Writing Examinations Only** for 2023/2024

FACULTY	OCCASIONAL & EXAMS ONLY FROM CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES (TT\$)	OCCASIONAL & EXAMS ONLY FROM NON-CONTRIBUTING COUNTRIES (US\$)
Engineering	250	205
Food and Agriculture	175	145
Humanities & Education	200	170
Law	225	155
Science and Technology	175	145
Social Sciences	200	170

NOTES:

- 1. Occasional students are not permitted to write examinations.
- 2. Examinations Only students are permitted to write examinations but are not allowed to attend classes.
- 3. Examinations Only students registering in the summer session are required to pay the TT\$100 registration fee in addition to the fees stated above.

PAYMENT NOTES

For the full list of available payment methods, see the <u>Payment Methods section</u> above.

FURTHER INFORMATION

Requests for further clarification of fees quoted can be submitted via https://sta.uwi.edu/bursary/service-desk to:

The Bursary, Student Accounts & Receivables Section Lloyd Brathwaite Student Administration Building The University of the West Indies, St. Augustine, Trinidad, REPUBLIC OF TRINIDAD & TOBAGO, WEST INDIES



sta.uwi.edu